

COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, 17th November,
2021
at 4.00 pm

Guildhall, Southampton

QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

This meeting is open to the public

11 EXECUTIVE BUSINESS REPORT NOVEMBER 2021 (Pages 1 - 4)

Report of the Leader of the Council outlining Executive Business conducted since October 2021.

Richard Ivory
Service Director – Legal and Business Operations

This page is intentionally left blank

Summary of Questions to Executive Wednesday 17th November 2021



QUESTION	FROM	GROUP	TO	SUBJECT	DIRECTORATE LEAD
1.	Cllr Chaloner	LAB	Cllr Hannides (Cllr Harwood)	Hampshire Pension Fund	Mike Harris
QUESTION	Does the Cabinet Member for Finance believe that the Hampshire Pension Fund should divest itself of investments in Fossil Fuels and can he confirm the actions he is willing to take to seek to bring this about.				
2.	Cllr Bogle	LAB	Cllr S Galton (Cllr Moulton)	Flood Defences	Kate Martin
QUESTION	What further plans does the Administration have in place to mitigate flood risk and improve flood defences beyond the RIFAS scheme on the West of the Itchen?				
3.	Cllr Leggett	LAB	Cllr S Galton (Cllr Harwood)	Electric Vehicles	Kate Martin
QUESTION	Given the Council's vehicle fleet is only 26% Euro 6 compliant or electric could the CM outline the plans to increase this rate, by when to show the Council is leading by example.				

CON = Conservative Group, LAB = Labour Group, IND = Independent, PPF = Putting People First

QUESTION	FROM	GROUP	TO	SUBJECT	DIRECTORATE LEAD
4.	Cllr Paffey	LAB	Cllr J Baillie	Schools	Kate Martin
QUESTION	Could the Cabinet Member outline his vision and plans for increasing the number of School Streets, Modeshift STARS and other measures around the city's schools aimed at reducing unnecessary traffic and improving air quality for children?				
5.	Cllr Shields	LAB	Cllr Moulton	Bus Interchange	Kate Martin
QUESTION	Why does the City Council's current Bus Service Improvement Plan no longer include proposals for a bus interchange in Albion Place?				
6.	Cllr Bogle	LAB	Cllr Moulton	Permitted Developments	Kate Martin
QUESTION	What are the administration's plans to mitigate the effects of the new permitted development rights to convert shops, businesses and other facilities (class E) to residential?				
7.	Cllr Renyard	LAB	Cllr Vassiliou	Community Fund	Mary D'Arcy
QUESTION	What consideration was given to the type of organisation being encouraged to apply for the new Community Fund when setting the closing date?				
8.	Cllr Bunday	LAB	Cllr Moulton	Transforming Cities Funding	Kate Martin
QUESTION	What assurances can the Cabinet Member give that the administration's recent reversal of sustainable travel initiatives do not put any of Southampton's hard earned Transforming Cities Funding at risk?				

QUESTION	FROM	GROUP	TO	SUBJECT	DIRECTORATE LEAD
9.	Cllr Leggett	LAB	Cllr Fitzhenry	Staff bonuses	Mike Harris
QUESTION	Can the Leader outline what type of bonuses are being investigated to reward the efforts of the Council's frontline workers during the pandemic?				
10.	Cllr Paffey	LAB	Cllr J Baillie	COVID in Schools	Robert Henderson
QUESTION	Could the Cabinet Member update Council on his plans for managing the rise of Covid cases in schools?				

This page is intentionally left blank